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Commercial Category Manager,
DVSA Commercial Team.
Berkeley House

Croydon Street

Bristol

Anmut Consulting Ltd BS5 ODA

4 Eriswell Crescent

Hersham
Walton-On-Thames
Surrey, KT12 5DS

Date: 01/11/2022
Procurement Ref: K280021814
Dear Sir/Madam,

Award of contract for the supply of K280021814 Data Valuation and Governance Discovery

Following our recent correspondence, | can now confirm that the standstill period has expired
and | am delighted to inform you that your organisation has now been awarded the Contract,
subject to signing by both parties.

We propose that the call-off contract shall commence during the week commencing 07th
November 2022. This is subject to change. The proposed Contract length is 5 months with
an optional extension period of 1 month (time only). The total awarded contract value
shall be : £315,000.00.

This procurement activity was conducted under the Digital Outcomes and Specialists
Framework 5 (DOS 5) and the framework Terms and Conditions shall apply. Any additional
optional schedules that are required to form part of the contract shall be discussed by both
parties in the meeting due to take place between both parties on the 02" November 2022.

Should you have any queries regarding this or any other matter please do not hesitate to
contact me.
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Yours faithfully,
Signed for and on behalf of DVSA Commercial Team
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